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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, NORTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

                                Plaintiff,

                                v.

SHANE MARCHANT ROSSMAN   

                                

                                 Defendant.

Case # 1:06CR00102-DAK

PRELIMINARY ORDER OF

FORFEITURE

JUDGE: DALE A. KIMBALL

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that:

1. As a result of a plea of guilty to Count 1 of the Indictment for which the

government sought forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1) the defendant Shane Marchant

Rossman shall forfeit to the United States all property, real or personal, that is derived from,

used, or intended to be used in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g)(1), including but not limited to: 

• Browning 300 Magnum Rifle, Serial Number: 107NV11345

• Winchester Model 1300 12 Gauge Shotgun, Serial Number: 62476002

2.       The Court has determined that based on a guilty plea of possession of a firearm by

a convicted felon, that the above-named properties are subject to forfeiture, that the defendant

had an interest in the properties, and that the government has established the requisite nexus

between such properties and such offense.

3. Upon entry of this Order the Attorney General, or its designee is authorized to

seize and conduct any discovery proper in identifying, locating, or disposing of the properties
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subject to forfeiture, in accordance with Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(b)(3).

4. Upon entry of this Order the Attorney General or its designee is authorized to

commence any applicable proceeding to comply with statutes governing third party interests,

including giving notice of this Order.

5. The United States shall publish notice of this Order on its intent to dispose of the

property in such a manner as the Attorney General may direct.  The United States may also, to

the extent practicable, provide written notice to any person known to have an alleged interest in

the subject currency and property.

6. Any person, other than the above named defendants, asserting a legal interest in

the subject property may, within thirty days of the final publication of notice or receipt of notice,

whichever is earlier, petition the Court for a hearing without a jury to adjudicate the validity of

his alleged interest in the subject property, and amendment of the order of forfeiture pursuant to

21 U.S.C. § 853.

7. Pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(b)(3), this Preliminary Order of Forfeiture shall

become final as to the defendants at the time of sentencing and shall be made part of the sentence

and included in the judgment.

8. Any petition filed by a third party asserting an interest in the subject currency and

property shall be signed by the petitioner under penalty of perjury and shall set forth the nature

and extent of the petitioner’s acquisition of the right, title, or interest in the subject property, any

additional facts supporting the petitioners claim and relief sought.

9. After the disposition of any motion filed under Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(c)(1)(A) and

before a hearing on the petition, discovery may be conducted in accordance with the Federal
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Rules of Criminal Procedure upon a showing that such discovery is necessary or desirable to

resolve factual issues.

10. The United States shall have clear title to the subject property following the

Court’s disposition of all third party interests, or, if none, following the expiration of the period

provided in 21 U.S.C. § 853 which is incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b) for the filing of third

party petitions.

11. The Court shall retain jurisdiction to enforce this Order, and to amend it as

necessary, pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(e).

Dated this 5   day of September, 2008.th

                                    BY THE COURT:

                                                                                           

                                                DALE A. KIMBALL, Judge

                                    United States District Court







_____________________________________________________________________________

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, NORTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

CLINTON ELLIOT SHUMWAY,
   

Defendant.

ORDER TO CONTINUE 

 JURY TRIAL

Case No. 1:07 CR 67 TS

  

Based on the motion to continue the Jury Trial filed by defendant, Clinton Elliot

Shumway, in the above-entitled case, and good cause appearing, it is hereby:

ORDERED

The three day Jury Trial previously scheduled to begin on September 15, 2008, is hereby

continued to the 3rd day of November, 2008, at 8:30 a.m.  Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3161(h), the

Court finds the ends of justice served by such a continuance outweigh the best interests of the

public and the defendant in a speedy trial.  Accordingly, the time between the date of this order

and the new trial date set forth above is excluded from speedy trial computation for good cause.

Dated this 5th day of September, 2008.

BY THE COURT:

__________________________________________
Ted Stewart
United States District Court Judge
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

GLADSTONE ALWIN ADAMS,

                  

                        Defendant.

CASE: 1:08CR00075-DAK

         

PRELIMINARY ORDER OF FORFEITURE

JUDGE: Dale A. Kimball

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that:

1. As a result of a plea of guilty to Counts 1 and 2 of the Indictment for which the

government sought forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1) and 21 U.S.C. § 853 the

defendant Gladstone Alwin Adams shall forfeit to the United States all property, real or personal,

that is derived from, used, or intended to be used in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) and 21

U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), including but not limited to: 

• $1, 239.00 in United States Currency 

• .40 Caliber, Springfield Armory Handgun, Serial Number: US466298

• .380 Caliber Hi-Point Handgun Model CF380, Serial Number: P768272

• Miscellaneous Ammunition

2. The Court has determined that based on a guilty plea of Felon in Possession of a

firearm and Possession of a Controlled Substance with Intent to Distribute, that the above-named

properties are subject to forfeiture, that the defendant had an interest in the properties, and that
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the government has established the requisite nexus between such properties and such offense.

3. Upon entry of this Order the Attorney General, or its designee is authorized to seize

and conduct any discovery proper in identifying, locating, or disposing of the properties subject

to forfeiture, in accordance with Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(b)(3).

4. Upon entry of this Order the Attorney General or its designee is authorized to

commence any applicable proceeding to comply with statutes governing third party interests,

including giving notice of this Order.

5. The United States shall publish notice of this Order on its intent to dispose of the

property in such a manner as the Attorney General may direct.  The United States may also, to

the extent practicable, provide written notice to any person known to have an alleged interest in

the subject currency and property.

6. Any person, other than the above named defendants, asserting a legal interest in the

subject property may, within thirty days of the final publication of notice or receipt of notice,

whichever is earlier, petition the Court for a hearing without a jury to adjudicate the validity of

his alleged interest in the subject property, and amendment of the order of forfeiture pursuant to

21 U.S.C. § 853.

7. Pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(b)(3), this Preliminary Order of Forfeiture shall

become final as to the defendants at the time of sentencing and shall be made part of the sentence

and included in the judgment.

8. Any petition filed by a third party asserting an interest in the subject currency and

property shall be signed by the petitioner under penalty of perjury and shall set forth the nature
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and extent of the petitioner’s acquisition of the right, title, or interest in the subject property, any

additional facts supporting the petitioners claim and relief sought.

9. After the disposition of any motion filed under Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(c)(1)(A) and

before a hearing on the petition, discovery may be conducted in accordance with the Federal

Rules of Criminal Procedure upon a showing that such discovery is necessary or desirable to

resolve factual issues.

10. The United States shall have clear title to the subject property following the Court’s

disposition of all third party interests, or, if none, following the expiration of the period provided

in 21 U.S.C. § 853 which is incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b) for the filing of third party

petitions.

11. The Court shall retain jurisdiction to enforce this Order, and to amend it as

necessary, pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(e).

Dated this 5   day of September, 2008.th

                                              BY THE COURT:

                                                                                                     

                                                    DALE A. KIMBALL, Judge

                                              United States District Court
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IN THE UNITED STATES COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF UTAH

CENTRAL DIVISION

KENNETH G. HANSEN, et al.,

Plaintiffs, MEMORANDUM DECISION AND
ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFFS’
MOTION FOR PARTIAL
SUMMARY JUDGMENT IN FAVOR
OF PLAINTIFFS DAVID RUTTER
AND TODD FISHER AGAINST
DEFENDANT SPENCER BRANNAN

vs.

MARC S. JENSON, et al., Case No. 2:04-CV-867 TS

Defendants.

This matter comes before the Court on Plaintiffs’ Motion for Partial Summary Judgment

in Favor of Plaintiffs David Rutter and Todd Fisher Against Defendant Spencer Brannan. 

Plaintiffs Rutter and Fisher seek summary judgment against Defendant Brannan on their Tenth

Claim for Relief—breach of the Letter Agreement.  Defendant Brannan, who is proceeding pro

se, has not responded to Plaintiffs’ Motion.  For the reasons discussed below, the Court will grant

the Motion.



Fed. R. Civ. P. 56(c).1

Anderson v. Liberty Lobby, Inc., 477 U.S. 242, 249 (1986); Clifton v. Craig, 924 F.2d2

182, 183 (10th Cir. 1991).  

Matsushita Elec. Indus. Co. v. Zenith Radio Corp., 475 U.S. 574, 587 (1986);  Wright v.3

Southwestern Bell Tel. Co., 925 F.2d 1288, 1292 (10th Cir. 1991).

Reed v. Bennett, 312 F.3d 1190, 1194–95 (10th Cir. 2002) (quoting Adickes v. S.H. Kress4

& Co., 398 U.S. 144, 160-61 (1970)).

2

I.  SUMMARY JUDGMENT STANDARD

Summary judgment is proper if the moving party can demonstrate that there is no genuine

issue of material fact and it is entitled to judgment as a matter of law.   In considering whether1

genuine issues of material fact exist, the Court determines whether a reasonable jury could return

a verdict for the nonmoving party in the face of all the evidence presented.   The Court is2

required to construe all facts and reasonable inferences in the light most favorable to the

nonmoving party.   3

If the nonmoving party fails to respond, the district court may not grant the
motion without first examining the moving party's submission to determine if it
has met its initial burden of demonstrating that no material issues of fact remain
for trial and the moving party is entitled to judgment as a matter of law.  If it has
not, summary judgment is not appropriate, for “[n]o defense to an insufficient
showing is required.”4

II. FACTUAL BACKGROUND

The undisputed facts are as follows.  K&D Development, LC (“K&D”) owned a large

piece of commercial property located in Lehi, Utah (the “Lehi Property”).  David Rutter and

FiberTel, Inc. (“FiberTel”) were the sole members of K&D.  Todd Fisher was an officer of

FiberTel. 



3

During the summer of 2000, Defendant Brannan solicited Rutter and Fisher to execute a

deed of trust on the Lehi Property for the purpose of securing a loan on the Lehi Property. 

Brannan promised to repay the loan on the Lehi Property and release the trust deed within 30

days and, as consideration for K&D granting the trust deed, to repay the remaining mortgage

debt on the property.  On September 26, 2000, Rutter executed a deed of trust on behalf of K&D

which was used to secure a $345,000 loan from Dale Holt.  Brannan did not repay Holt within 30

days as promised.  Brannan explained that there had been some difficulty and that he needed

K&D to execute an additional deed of trust to secure another loan.  Rutter then signed a second

deed of trust on November 2, 2000, which was used to secure a $706,000 loan from Creekside

Funding.

Neither loan was paid when due.  Both Holt and Creekside Funding sent K&D notices of

default and scheduled foreclosure sales.  Creekside Funding purchased the Lehi Property at the 

Holt foreclosure sale.

Throughout 2001 and 2002, Brannan promised to repay K&D for the loss of the Lehi

Property.  On May 17, 2002, Brannan executed a Letter Agreement whereby he promised to pay

Rutter and Fisher the total sum of $2,150,000 (the value of the Lehi Property) plus interest at a

rate of twelve percent per annum.  Brannan has failed to make payments under the Letter

Agreement.

III.  DISCUSSION

“The elements of a prima facie case for breach of contract are (1) a contract, (2)

performance by the party seeking recovery, (3) breach of the contract by the other party, and (4)



Bair v. Axiom Design, L.L.C., 20 P.3d 388, 391 (Utah 2001) (citing Nuttall v. Berntson,5

30 P.2d 738, 741 (Utah 1934)).

4

damages.”   The undisputed facts show that each of these elements has been met here.  Thus,5

Plaintiffs Rutter and Fisher are entitled to summary judgment against Defendant Brannan on

their Tenth Claim for Relief.

IV.  CONCLUSION

It is therefore

ORDERED that Plaintiffs’ Motion for Partial Summary Judgment in Favor of Plaintiffs

David Rutter and Todd Fisher Against Defendant Spencer Brannan (Docket Nos. 130 and 181) is

GRANTED.

DATED   September 5, 2008.

BY THE COURT:

_____________________________________
TED STEWART
United States District Judge
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BRETT L. TOLMAN, United States Attorney (#8821) 

KARIN FOJTIK, Assistant United States Attorney (#7527) 

Attorneys for the United States of America 

185 South State Street, Suite 400 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 

Telephone: (801) 524-5682 

Facsimile: (801) 524-4475 

  
  

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

 

 DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
                         

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,          : 

 

               Plaintiff,                                      : 

 

vs.                                                              : 

 

THOMAS COURTNEY,                           

          

 

               Defendant.                                  : 

   

: 

 
  

 

 

2:07 CR 874 TC 

 

STIPULATED ORDER REGARDING 

COMPUTER DISCOVERY AND  

GRANTING MOTIONS IN PART 

Hon. David Nuffer 

Hon. Tena Campbell 

 
 

 
 

 
     

Based upon matters discussed at the hearing on August 21, 2008, the 

Court GRANTS IN PART the motions (docket no. 50 and docket no. 53) filed by 

the respective parties, and sets the following discovery parameters: 

1. The Court finds that by providing the three hard drives currently available 

in Virginia on this case, and the fourth hard drive in Encase format, along with the 

FTK logs and custodial description described next, the government has 

https://ecf.utd.uscourts.gov/doc1/18301180958
https://ecf.utd.uscourts.gov/doc1/18301184968
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sufficiently provided ample opportunity for discovery in this matter. The 

government will include the FTK Imager logs related to the creation of these hard 

drives as well as an explanation of the chain of custody related to the production 

of these images and the procedures use to produce these images. The 

government is not required to provide the entire FTK log related to these drives.   

2. The procedures for access to this material will be as follows: 

(A) The defense will view these images at the FBI CART Lab Virginia, 

located at 9325 Discovery Blvd., Manassas, Virginia.   

(B) The Virginia lab will make a land line telephone line available to the 

defense examiner for his use. 

(C) The lab will ensure that the examination room used by the defense 

examiner is locked when he leaves and the key will be provided to the FBI 

Security Office at the Virginia lab. The FBI will obtain the key from the Security 

Office when the defense examiner arrives and will return the key, with the 

defense examiner to the Security Office at the facility when the examiner leaves. 

The individual agents working with the defense examiner will not have access to 

this key other than to allow the defense examiner in to or out of the examination 

room. 

(D) The defense examiner will be allowed to burn information to either a 

thumb drive or disks, though the lab will have to review the materials briefly to 

ensure they do not contain child pornography. With this process the defense 
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examiner should be able to return to his lab and print all non-contraband 

materials. For child pornography materials, if needed for trial, the Virginia CART 

Lab will make arrangements to have those versions of the defense reports 

transported via FBI channels to the IWRCFL in Salt Lake City, Utah. 

(E) The defense examiner will have access to the lab regularly between 7 

a.m. and 6 p.m. Monday through Friday. The lab will make every effort to 

accommodate hours outside of these parameters on weekends and after hours. 

The lab and the defense examiner shall work together to try to meet the needs of 

the defense examiner, the lab, and to address the Court’s concerns that this 

evaluation be completed in the most expeditious manner possible. The defense 

examiner should work directly with the lab to attempt to schedule extended hours 

if possible. 

(F) The defense examiner shall be allowed to have undisturbed processing 

hours, even though the examiner may not be located at the laboratory. He also 

shall be provided with an uninterruptable power supply providing backup power 

for a reasonable period of time. Lastly, should the defense examiner choose to 

use a government computer for his work, the government will set up password 

protection on these systems to ensure that only the defense examiner has access 

to the computer during the time of examination.  In addition to the forensic tools of 

FTK software Suite, and Microsoft Office Suite, if defense examiner needs to use 

additional software, he may bring his version in and install this software on the 



government computer(s).   

(G) The lab will provide internet access either via an aircard to be used on 

the defense examiner’s computer, or via the FBI systems. However, to prevent 

the dissemination of child pornography the computer with internet access cannot 

be the same computer used for the forensic examination work.  

The Court directs the parties to make a good faith effort to allow for 

evaluation of the data in this case at the Virginia lab in the most expeditious 

manner possible.  

So Ordered this 5th day of September, 2008. 

 

David Nuffer 
United States Magistrate Judge  
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff,

vs.

DAVID JACOB SCHROEDER, 

Defendant.

ORDER CONTINUING JURY TRIAL

Case No.  2:08-cr-00294-DAK

Judge Dale A. Kimball

Upon the Motion of the Defendant and the United States of America, and good

cause appearing therefore, it is hereby

ORDERED that the jury trial in this matter currently set for September 11, 2008

be continued to a date to be determined by the Court.  It is further

ORDERED, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §  316(h)(1)(F) and (8)(A) and (B)(ii), that all

time between the filing of the Motion and the new trial date shall be excluded from

computation of time under the Speedy Trial Act.

DATED this 5   day of September, 2008.th

BY THE COURT:

________________________________ 
HON. DALE A. KIMBALL
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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United States District Court

for the District of Utah

Criminal Pretrial Instructions

The prosecution has an open file policy.  

Issues as to witnesses do not exist in this matter, but

defense counsel will make arrangements for subpoenas, if

necessary, as early as possible to allow timely service.

Counsel must have all exhibits premarked by the clerk for

the district judge before trial.

If negotiations are not completed for a plea by the plea

deadline, the case will be tried.

In cases assigned to Judge Cassell, counsel are directed to

meet and confer about the possibility of a plea, and before

the deadline report to chambers whether the matter will

proceed to trial.



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH -- CENTRAL DIVISION

__________________________________________

MARCUS VEGA,

Plaintiff, ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

vs.

CITIBANK (SOUTH DAKOTA) N.A., Civil No. 2:08-cv-00338 DAK

Defendant.

__________________________________________

Plaintiff is hereby ordered to show cause why this case should not be dismissed

without prejudice as service of process has not been completed within 120 days, pursuant to

F.R.C.P. 4(m).   The file indicates no activity since the Complaint was filed on May 2, 2008. 

Plaintiff is directed to respond in writing within 15 days from the date of this order and inform

the Court of the status of the case and intentions to proceed.  Failure to do so will result in

dismissal of the case.

Dated this 5th day of September, 2008.

      Dale A. Kimball

      United States District Judge



Kristine M. Larsen (9228)  

RAY QUINNEY & NEBEKER P.C. 

36 South State Street, Suite 1400 

P.O. Box 45385 

Salt Lake City, Utah  84145-0385 

Telephone:  (801) 532-1500 

Attorneys for Plaintiff  

State Farm Fire and Casualty Company  

 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF UTAH 

 

STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY 

COMPANY 

 

 Plaintiff, 

 v. 

 

SCOTT WHITE, INC., a Utah Corporation, 

 

 Defendant. 

 

ORDER GRANTING  

WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL 

AND REMOVAL FROM SERVICE LIST 

 
 

 Civil No.  2:08cv00466 

 

 Judge: Dale A. Kimball 

 

 

The Court having reviewed the Motion to Withdraw as Counsel for State Farm Fire and 

Casualty company filed by Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C., former counsel to Plaintiff State Farm 

Fire and Casualty Company and being otherwise fully informed, states its approval of the 

withdrawal and  ORDERS that Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C. is hereby deemed to have 

withdrawn from this case. 

 DATED this 5
th

 day of September, 2008. 

 

      BY THE COURT: 

 

        

      Hon. Dale Kimball  

      United States District Court Judge 

 1



4827-5894-9378.1 

Randy L. Dryer (0924)

SUSAN E. BAIRD (10653)

Parsons Behle & Latimer

One Utah Center

201 South Main Street, Suite 1800

Salt Lake City, UT  84111

Telephone: (801) 532-1234

Facsimile: (801) 536-6111

EDWARD DAVIS (pro hac vice pending)

BYRAN TALLEVI (pro hac vice pending)

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1633 Broadway, 27th Floor

New York, NY 10019

Tel: (212) 603-6444

Fax: (212) 489-8340

Attorneys for Plaintiffs -- Brad Carroll and Peter Sham

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

District of Utah, Central Division

BRAD CARROLL and PETER SHAM,

Plaintiffs,

vs.

KEN LUDWIG,

Defendant.

ORDER FOR PRO HAC VICE ADMISSION

Case No. 2:08cv00491

Judge D. Kimball

It appearing to the Court that Petitioner meets the pro hac vice admission requirements of

DUCiv R 83-1.1(d), the motion for the admission pro hac vice of Bryan M. Tallevi in the

United States District Court, District of Utah in the subject case is GRANTED.



4827-5894-9378.1 

Dated this 5   day of September, 2008.th

____________________________________

U.S. District Judge



4852-5875-4562.1 

Randy L. Dryer (0924)

SUSAN E. BAIRD (10653)

Parsons Behle & Latimer

One Utah Center

201 South Main Street, Suite 1800

Salt Lake City, UT  84111

Telephone: (801) 532-1234

Facsimile: (801) 536-6111

EDWARD DAVIS (pro hac vice pending)

BYRAN TALLEVI (pro hac vice pending)

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1633 Broadway, 27th Floor

New York, NY 10019

Tel: (212) 603-6444

Fax: (212) 489-8340

Attorneys for Plaintiffs -- Brad Carroll and Peter Sham

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

District of Utah, Central Division

BRAD CARROLL and PETER SHAM,

Plaintiffs,

vs.

KEN LUDWIG,

Defendant.

ORDER FOR PRO HAC VICE ADMISSION

Case No. 2:08cv00491

Judge D. Kimball

It appearing to the Court that Petitioner meets the pro hac vice admission requirements of

DUCiv R 83-1.1(d), the motion for the admission pro hac vice of Edward J. Davis in the United

States District Court, District of Utah in the subject case is GRANTED.



4852-5875-4562.1 

Dated this 5   day of September, 2008.th

____________________________________

U.S. District Judge



Roy B. Moore; rmoore@rbmoorelaw.com; (2308)

Jonathan P. Wentz; jwentz@rbmoorelaw.com; (11794)

ROY B. MOORE, P.C. & ASSOCIATES

Attorneys for Plaintiff

428 East Winchester Street, Suite 140

Salt Lake City, UT  84107-8520

Telephone:  (801) 269-9299

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT,

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

MICHAEL LANDES,

Plaintiff,

vs.

THE LODGE AT SNOWBIRD OWNERS

ASSOCIATION, INC., a Utah nonprofit

corporation, WAYNE G. PETTY, as Trustee

under the lien foreclosure on behalf of the above

first named defendant, BOB BONAR, an

individual, EXCHANGE HOLDINGS

CORPORATION VII, a Utah corporation, ED

DAVIES, an individual, ROGER P.

SHOCKLEY, an individual, GIPPSLAND   

BASIN COMPANY LLC, a Florida limited

liability company, BASS STRAIT COMPANY

LLC, a Florida limited liability company,

CARRINGTON MORTGAGE SERVICES,

L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company,

and  JOHN DOES 1 through 10,

Defendants.

ORDER OF WITHDRAWAL OF

COUNSEL

Case No. 2:08cv00594

Honorable Judge Dale A. Kimball

T

Roy B. Moore, P.C. & Associates’ Motion for Withdrawal of Counsel having been duly

submitted and considered and good cause appearing therefore, 

mailto:rmoore@rbmoorelaw.com
mailto:jwentz@rbmoorelaw.com
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Plaintiff’s counsel’s

motion to withdraw  from representing Plaintiff herein is hereby granted. 

DATED this 5  day of September, 2008.th

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

___________________________________

Honorable Judge Dale A. Kimball







IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

THUAN ANH LAM,

Defendant.

 
:

:

:

:

:

2:07MJ254

ORDER TO UNSEAL COMPLAINT

Magistrate Judge David  Nuffer

Based on the motion of the United States, and for good cause appearing, the Court hereby

grants government’s motion to unseal the complaint.

DATED this 5th day of September, 2008. 

S))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))

DAVID NUFFER
United States Magistrate Court Judge
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